


Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Michael Meyer

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – August 19, 2019
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:02 PM.  
2. Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of Meeting Minutes from July 15, 2019, was postponed until the September 16, 2019 meeting.  
3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter and Upcoming Executive Council Meeting:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The current issue was distributed at the Executive Council Meeting at the Breakers on July 24, 2019. Please let Cindi Beissel and/or Mariela Malfeld if you have any topics you would like to see covered or articles you would like to submit.
4. Upcoming CLE  
Please contact Katie Heckert if you would like to present or have topic suggestions for the November 2019 or January 2020 CLEs. Last month, we circulated the CLE credits for the first half of 2019.
5. Upcoming 2020 CLE Speaker Series:
	Michael Meyer discussed the current plan for the upcoming 2020 CLE Speaker Series. Notably, the Committee is considering a dive into the effects on the insurance market caused by natural disasters and labor shortages in the construction industry.
6. CLE Presentation (12:08 PM – 1:06 PM):
[bookmark: _Hlk13840159]“Roadmap to Coverage” presented by Michael Pepe, Esq. and Ashley Cooper, Esq. of Saxe Doernberger & Vita, P.C. 
7. Closing: 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:07 P.M.
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